Major Victor E. Edwards Elementary School

70 Crescent Street, West Boylston, MA 01583-1099
Richard Meagher, Principal
richardmeagher@wbschools.com

Phone: (508) 835-4461 Ext. 101
Fax: (508) 835-4119

TO: Parents of Incoming Grade Four Students

FROM: Grade Four Teachers

DATE: June 2016

RE: Materials Needed for Grade Four for the 2016-17 School Year

The following items will be needed by all students entering fourth grade in September.
Families unable to purchase these materials may contact Richard Meagher at 835-4461 X101
to discuss financial assistance.

MATERIALS NEEDED:
1. (3) Highlighters (different colors)
(2 dz.) #2 Pencils-sharpened
(1) Hand-held pencil sharpener
Coloring materials: crayons, 16 colors; thick water-based markers, 8 colors; 16
colored pencils
(1) Sturdy Expandable Portfolio (with 6-8 pockets)
(1) Precision Scissors (labeled with name)
(2) Pencil boxes for desk
(6) Glue sticks (labeled with name)
(3) Pink erasers
0. (3) ONE Subject notebooks
1 *$12.00 (Checks payable to Edwards) to cover cost of science notebook, graph
paper notebook, US map, and compaosition notebook.
12.  (3) Boxes of tissues
13.  (3) Rolls Paper Towels
14.  (3) Canisters of Clorox/Lysol wipes
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Please send these items into school with your child during the first week of school. If any of
these materials run out or break, then these supplies should be replaced throughout the
year. Itisimportant that your child has these materials all year long.



